

Robert Howard Shelvey

IT Consultant, ASP.NET Web Developer & PCI Compliance Manager

PERSONAL SUMMARY

An enthusiastic and committed IT specialist with a proven ability to meet agreed deadlines, co-ordinate work and work to defined methodologies within a structured environment. A highly organised and reliable individual with strong skills in many areas of IT. Rob is highly focused and able to utilize existing knowledge and experiences to come up with practical solutions.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

*Web Development
PCI Compliance
IT Security
Technical Author
SEO, Google Adwords
Microsoft SQL Server
Microsoft ASP.NET
Microsoft Windows
Microsoft Deployment
Remote Access, VPNs
Video Chat Solutions
Mobile Devices*

TECHNICAL SKILLS

*HTML, XHTML, XML,
XSLT, CSS, RSS,
JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX,
ASP, ASP.NET, VB.NET,
C#.NET, PHP, VBScript,
WPF, Silverlight, OpenTok,
SEO.*

*MS Windows, MS Office,
MS SQL Server, IIS, MS
SharePoint, MySQL, Linux,
CITRIX, WISE, VMware.*

*VPN, IPSEC, RAS, DSL,
Penetration Testing,
Vulnerability Scanning.*

PERSONAL DETAILS

*Rob Shelvey
9 Egerton Road
Bembridge
Isle of Wight
PO35 5RF*

*Tel: +44 7546 582 163
Email: rob@shelvey.com*

*DOB: 10-JUNE-1972
Full UK Driving License
Full British Passport*

CV Last updated: January 2017.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014-Now Freelance IT Consultant & Web Developer.

- Many web development projects and varied roles such as those below.
- CTO for IQInternet & MyUKPost managing entire IT infrastructure.
- PCI compliance manager for companies based in the UK, USA & Canada.
- Technical Writer for Rapport TeleBusiness Insight.

2009-Now Director & Lead Developer - Zoot Allures Ltd.

- Developed LearnByCam.com a new concept in online education enabling students and tutors from all over the world to connect and have their lessons online via web cams. Back end written in VB.NET
- Created MS SQL database to manage users, lessons, profiles, bookings etc.
- Implemented ASP.NET video chat solution with the OpenTok API. C#.NET
- SEO, advertising & marketing responsibilities.
- Support, development & management of the business.

2006–2008 Global Desktop Solutions Architect - Pfizer Inc.

- Developed ASP.NET based desktop deployment solution, enabling users to self serve new PC builds, rebuilds & migrations through their web browser.
- Created managed MS Windows desktop solution providing a consistent & secure desktop with streamlined support to over 100K PCs globally throughout Pfizer.
- Created Drupal & MS SharePoint CMS portals.

2004–2006 Global Engineering - Pfizer Inc.

- Global Technical lead for setting global standards for the procurement of IT peripherals.
- EMEA lead for deployment of Nortel VPN & Fiberlink RAS.
- Deployed ADSL provision for UK home workers (2000+ staff).

1996-2004 Desktop Engineering - Pfizer Inc.

- Technical lead for mobile computing, data phones, smart phones & PDAs.
- Microsoft Windows software packaging with WISE.
- Deployed MS Windows 2000 & Office 2000 throughout Pfizer Europe.
- Developed & managed technical aspects for the Pfizer UK IT training centre.
- 3rd line support for Windows NT4.0, 2000 & XP.

1992-1996 Helpdesk Technician - Pfizer Inc.

- Award for UK Helpdesk of the year from the helpdesk user group (1996).
- Support Windows 3.11, 95, 98, NT3.51 & 4.0

1989-1992 Computer Operator - Pfizer Inc.

- Responsible for backups, other operations tasks & LAN management.
- Support VAX Stations, VAXmate, VMS, DCL, MS Windows 2.11 & 3.0.

EDUCATION

- Chartered member of the British Computer Society (MBCS CITP)
- Secure Web Application Development Awareness (SCIPP International)
- Regulatory Awareness Training (21 CFR Part 11 etc.). (Pfizer).
- Administering Microsoft Windows NT4.0 (Barefoot)
- Hands on Troubleshooting PCs Level 1 & 2 (IIR Technology)
- City & Guilds Coding & Programming
- Seven GCSEs Sandwich Technology School